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May 17, 2010

Mr. Yaroslav Treskov

¢/o Mr, Richard Kuhlman
Afton Chemical Corporation
2000 Town Center, Suite 1160
Southfield, Ml 48075

Dear Mr. Treskov

We have reviewed the fluid properties and the 35V(Q25 test results on Gazpromneft Hydraulic HLP 3'

It is our opinion that Gazpromneft Hydraulic HLP 32 meets the anti-wear requirements for the hydraulic
fluid recommendations for Vickers produces according to Brochure 694,

Eaton ATS 373 (ASTM D 6973} 35 VQ25 high pressure vane pump test specifies the test fluid to be ISO
viscosity grade 32. You have the option to read across to higher viscosity grade fluid, 150 VG 46 or ISO
VG 68, only when the exact same type and percentage of the additive technology is used as in the
formulation of 1SO 32 fluid.

Sincerely

Lubricant Specialist
Eaton Hydraulics Group
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